DOVER RECREATION COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING Thursday, March 10, 2016 – 7:00pm





<u>CALL TO ORDER</u> - Chairman Victor Rodriguez calls the meeting to order as follows:

"In compliance with the Open Public Meeting Laws, I do hereby announce that adequate notice of this meeting has been provided by publication of the Annual Meeting Schedule in the local newspaper and copy sent to the Town Administrator."

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

OPEN PUBLIC PORTION

MOTION: To suspend the Regular Order of the Meeting and Open the Public Portion was made by:

CLOSE PUBLIC PROTION -

MOTION: To return to the Regular Order of the Meeting and close the Public Portion was made by:

<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u> – January 8, 2015 (Reorganization Meeting) February 11, 2016 – No Quorum

<u>APPROVAL OF BILLS/VOUCHER LIST</u> - Chairman Rodriguez to review the Bills/Voucher List with the Commissioners.

<u>COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS</u> – made by Chairman Rodriguez

DISCUSSION

- 1) Change of meeting date from Thursday, November 10, 2016 meeting to Thursday, November 17, 2016.
- 2) Revised Facility Use Application
- 3) 2016 Fee Schedule

FACILITY USE APPLICATIONS

- 1) *Dover High School Softball* for use of King Field II, III & IV for practices and games from March 1, 2016 through July 1, 2016 from Monday Friday 5:00pm to 9:30pm and Sunday 12 Noon to 9:30pm.
- Dover Youth Football for use of Crescent Field Multi-Purpose Field for practices and games from August 1, 2016 through November 19, 2016 from Monday – Friday 5:30pm to 7:30pm and Saturday 9:00am to 10:00pm.
- 3) *Dover Area Little League* for use of King Field I, II, III and IV for practices and games along with the Concession Stand and Meeting Room from March 1, 2016 through October 30, 2016 from Monday Friday 5:00pm to 9:00pm and Saturdays 8:00am to 6:00pm.
- 4) *Hit and Run Baseball* for use of King Field for baseball games from March 12, 2016 through June 12, 2016 on Saturday from 4:00pm to 6:00pm and Sundays from 12 Noon to 3:00pm.
- 5) *In the Zone Baseball* for use of King Field I for baseball games from March 13, 2016 through June 26, 16 on Sundays from 10:00am to 4:00pm.

REPORTS

- 1) Senior Citizen Committee
- 2) Sports Committees
- 3) Monthly Maintenance Report/DPW

SPECIAL EVENTS

Easter Egg Hunt is scheduled for Saturday, March 19th at 10:00am at Crescent Field Small Soccer Field with a rain date of Saturday, April 2nd. Denise Ridner agreed to be the Easter Bunny. Filled eggs with candy (1,000) and toys (1,000) have been delivered, along with basket and gift bag items.

Movie Nights are as follows:

Friday, May 27, 2016 – Park opens at 7:00pm – "*Inside/Out*" - Disney Film/Rated PG
Friday, June 24, 2016 – Park opens at 7:00pm – "*Cinderella*" - Disney Film/Rated PG
Friday, July 29, 2016 – Park opens at 7:00pm – "*Pan*" - Warner Bros. Film/Rated PG
Friday, August 26, 2016 – Park opens at 7:00pm – "*Jumanji*" - Tri-Star Pictures/Rated PG

CORRESPONDENCE

- 1) Resolution from Town Clerk's office regarding the Mayor and Board of Aldermen approving the Town of Dover joining the Morris County Adaptive Recreational Program (McARP). The Fair Share amount to be paid out of Recreation is \$2,460.
- 2) Email from Christopher Ryan from Skyhawks Sports Academy requesting to present his program to the Commission.
- 3) Email from Hunterdon Hills Playhouse introducing the "Summer Kids Fest" to learn about live theatre for 5th to 8th graders.
- 4) Letter from Drills, Skills and Thrills Basketball regarding camps, clinics coach's clinics and small instruction group.
- 5) Notice from NJ Jackals regarding group ticket prices for a Camp Day.
- 6) Notice from Blueclaws regarding group ticket prices for a Camp Day.
- 7) Letter from "The Kootz'band" regarding returning to Dover to perform at the Annual Fireworks Celebration.

OTHER BUSINESS

Next Meeting will be held on Thursday, March 10, 2016 at 7:00pm.

ADJOURNMENT